
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Rick Dwyer 
To: Rick Dwyer 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Executive Insight Brief 
Date: Friday, January 3, 2025 9:49:14 AM 

Ladies & Gentlemen, 
Below please find this week’s edition of Executive Insight Brief from The Roosevelt 
Group.  Happy New Year! 

Rick Dwyer 
Executive Director 
Hampton Roads Military and Federal Facilities Alliance 
Office: 757-644-6324 
Mobile:  850-499-1068 

Executive Insight Brief 
January 3, 2025 
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· South Korea’s impeached president defies warrant after hourslong standoff 
· House ethics watchdog unfurls campaign finance allegations against two members 

Why Trump has so much﻿Why Trump has so much riding on the House speaker vote· 
riding on the House speaker vote 

· New Orleans attack latest: FBI, DHS warn of copycat vehicle attack danger 
· Republicans to watch during Mike Johnson's House speaker election 

View From The Hill 

Happy New Year, and welcome back to your weekly Executive Insight Brief. The 
119th Congress officially kicks off today as the House of Representatives convenes 
to attempt to elect Rep. Mike Johnson (R-LA) as Speaker of the House, and the Senate 
reconvenes to pass the organizing resolution that will officially usher in a new GOP majority 
in the upper chamber, handing Republicans control of committees ahead of pivotal 
confirmation hearings for the incoming Trump administration’s nominees. If you are 
wondering what the reaction on Capitol Hill is to yesterday’s horrific vehicular terror attack 
in New Orleans or the troubling explosion of a Tesla Cybertruck outside the Trump Hotel in 
Las Vegas, Republican senators are urging quick confirmation of Trump’s nominees for 
critical national security positions. 

This week is all about inside baseball in Congress, and Speaker Mike Johnson is working 
hard behind the scenes to shore up unified—or near-unified—support across the House 
Republican Conference. Between vacancies and a razor slim majority, Johnson can only 
afford to lose two GOP votes, and Rep. Thomas Massie (R-KY) has already made clear he 
has no intention of backing Johnson, despite pressure from President elect Trump. Rep. Chip 
Roy (R-TX) has also publicly stated he is a “no,” though insists his vote can be won over, as 
has been the case with several other conservative holdouts. Remember, two years ago at the 
start of the 118th Congress, the House took several days to elect former Rep. Kevin 
McCarthy (R-CA) to the speakership, so we will be watching closely just how difficult it 
will be for Johnson to clear this hurdle. Ahead of this key test, House GOP leadership 
released its intended rules package governing the chamber for the next two years, 
including raising the threshold for triggering a Motion to Vacate (MTV) resolution vote 
from a single Member to nine. This should give whoever ends up as speaker significantly 
more breathing room than McCarthy had. The rules package also includes consideration of 
twelve pieces of legislation ranging from voter ID reform to a crackdown on illegal 
immigration and transgender student athletes. 

Democrats in the Senate unveiled their full slate of committee assignments for the new 
congress, while also achieving 235 judicial nominations during President Biden’s term in 
office, beating out the number of judges confirmed under the first Trump administration. 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOTF7H0zxOsAxvbF3jc1G1RBjuruFuelEDe7WncCCWH1Yryr1jU5LXMFGR8zeShX9UKujup9TeW-S9SZZCVjkkW90myS6-W_vsYR4ytva6iMOPuLf_ZJEDpDFZBhQwMlF7c8Eu_F9C_FAKW_5WdLMuTeko2E-Ib7t2XmOr58NgMxDOMZ5-7oVLSH0_bc7Pk7d2-F-IdyHRJEKZMGyurkB7q5LCVMltjXcw6jnBqQEOee4%3d%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,2xGmuxueOGTDAG465Kc5yKdZ-cZnt-w3o0_QFG7gq1M096kUJhyygd3zL4rytIvFnlXN5EUcwa71FlYoUrU6WHLcIILmlFH24r-EYO24VNUMxfFW3hVcaO6ohQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOnFIEm15QUBdQa58TCbhDUecAKJBtN2mdiIj4ihV9ARkUX3Xe_L1ZVDiYwAU69NI2FpCiurKll659pT_1vE-Ed_g0HqObTY3YcpctxHjRlURAZgFI_0bFLHYO9TraKBuQHKwBukhixtDJ7NhXduYRGWVM3gjc5MxhZ0rFuTONAdfPckSSFu25k7M9QKZxixORtSUbbDc8Ol0%3d%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,1AcJv-solD6UUgRed-IxtLoI3r6kHDZLy0vmVfj25q4O4GSwrpqyGBIgQsYnmfX5D5KEJ4RYh15PDH2hU0azIwGXcGjnV47oEN29hTCs7hlP&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOEvdsHaU-O56c8f_9YhhQ2z-FKNfXEaFcMpCCLhrxWEu06CF5_6234dKE8DIFS9oq43CG5t8K1euA8nvKgaoByA4Jq7tLQP4OMgk8hXvNT3piry8EI_gSCnbkqkvKWrbrhPxKKrojy4imB_Vi_wJYZ6V22rDPcRUDvmEzV9YgTwYupFKJllKoaGpDpoa-B5VP%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,J9DMezBKlk-5CHUJn4fMkNnkb5XZOYuIm841dG8iKciLdoaCdAanJfTJ9pFtByCaRm_1CUHOYE_ykHrNC-dXDRL0XfbckWVHWXnFHlwPIecY&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOHhpoXezrWUXANXQxMx1plD1wEOrw8HR_oMicucmnpWspxiH9SGSs1sUOiLOUZHwWybE1V3xT7Jox3MShnkYKfWW4cBzbs7DMVmb5PECM-ofGd2M8vrYRdJOehVnMB7xtFvFblUYbqT3tHW5S0XnLeoulhCSw3O9M582s4k9TVIU%3d%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,y4utK78hr_kVVNfxymmXlYQ55VN3vN7Sy_ErGZQ9HOV7ldVJ2nxKef0YaztC32kwe5et2XQGVHY6WakqjSGRfjl7khn54Gmu4ai2iw15EujBkN1S&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMO4I7ynsVJzWBdwoxWzdumazdkCzDKQhazi1kKJwUoBztlBjm47rER0Hc7vCD4m0LLe3Mv7qdS8wH4x7jfzIlxpD3W3yqNVrq-VIcfGyBvXLyUFixrRDhQrRrKZ-l0Y-Yc7mJKHirENTRix3-yoVV-6Ufs5DsHdSSg4tiClmHPqIGapaTmwYt3m-9rvXyafXdqfCbfHMApJSpLw6YOW1Q3Jw%3d%3d%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,gBgLgEkFdUnWNN99eT4bR79YvC4CIakGU-jk1d3iP26YAJIGkNUHF-5lG_4uJk-dhyMevUdQt1bDsO7ha9x01trITGAcIUt_EYTjLbMBCt9SppU_9xMU-Hw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOkbNbCwZ1Z_1uP84D9VWEc0JuAgQVks6wsvQ5Dma9qBp6TCXVmHZYGiZzf2jRlTpSz4ffjFLdNJ1X5rxnVeYWXBqMjXlRpykmRIUDqX7AANuWbnJ1mFSWDdVkyi2VSUTu2joWIKupME0DCN-yQGaAWbeHLYr8jD_K%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,4adVsXe7eEZ7f8ByNw88iyiubey8r-9tLv-Sjop7w-DgMGT5Wwcflk5h9NnRFPfoPdbc2wJyiO0aCzF5E0QN2uRpgLBlJ7BTDg_VthPcV1NpaODEZ0pYTlHhlQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOcC7WfR6fR_d1Yt_SAP6ZTdKk7gKs8Xfy4R6Ff4nhFJlcocR4fqMhNjLbYXyZqdqR-oI7seRvkh8uqvrolOhDPqWkM_rofxvtDeOzEGiO4UPi9ixZG1erzODyaifCbksMYBWXcdu1KKHUZbqOGZfQVAjzN59RHebhZruC4FLGHmnuGg30tgcP0A%3d%3d%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,Qk8cKyVKf2fUQ6x3nt8RAr6Ld9l6KIQJjOi37OiMpuPhwYVr4ytvncMqybgh1D4zvEMEpp-tRKrGv_ocNqBib7obMoGu7Y_stn-wujb8VYE9bVCYg7T4OyCIiw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMO_l-NT7jjEr1WOef3wrboJqP2A_fiIUp0sH-keJB8hYgCdB2Ql_XzFlLjCEoq2B1Qu06GBmlgK5xYw7fsFtvDZLilMc97xysSUzPSh-H7T3YNPlJcUFT8Oq61b0_y63wnsdEU7Um0-0veJEPa1ertx8yIJ7JVd-6mt5_71xGs4Z-PDaPgPmy8jsSLQr8Yw3b6%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,QV_ix2JY-8DhpMT23CtFjzuSiBUQ0i3_HKSvimL6XGNgV9w4D55eBgnJkzTzwem0rRUp2qzYvMXIu00al_Dn2mt6FDgz8uv5boTc3vW55bAoeYcHw4fDmv1rSOXT&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmnyfbshbb.cc.rs6.net%2ftn.jsp%3ff%3d001TzbjLS_jDDl0EVFwhMQyOzLIoKY3wlQSg1SXVXNuzMHA_DO0CMWDe0-8r-QI0pMOAhDl7i2JFEccgpu9BQOECrxxsiYDcY6bjRqLUbEYiyXdTtsHkfbiRW7rCYaUiZ_euI3_hH3TvYMtO6LjXLsEPdMOzdipgEczn1p0lCyJOZSN0AEdaAmBpiUt1MStH3FHxP15uEo_vgoKNQGZsNjieUuctp_Y0le1EQ21wYhy84AiEpR7ixYisA%3d%3d%26c%3duR_5Pnu-ybtmW5bA9gFpwea99n78vlqS8deHKbN3EZgqNmsk-1oaNw%3d%3d%26ch%3dyrLIvbxSXKdBkyCuX5VumpKGnW66Wxc9wyUJMyrE03PU4ziXkMs01w%3d%3d&c=E,1,dAdDQxJlEXcYb35ynDbtuIXYq0MfvfNS-BtEcLrgb1z1BhYYIZdO_-xzUzP3cvPJvwPkwOuTzfxtdBZi73YEiH4IT5kVjsx9ouGHuNeG6us,&typo=1


  

 

 

   

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Senate Democratic Leader Chuck Schumer (NY) also made a key endorsement of Ben 
Wikler, currently chair of the Wisconsin Democratic Party, to lead the Democratic National 
Committee (DNC) in a hotly contested race. Whoever is ultimately tapped to lead the DNC 
will inherit a party still reckoning with the fallout from a failed presidential race and a total 
loss of control in congress. 

The late President Jimmy Carter will lie in state at the U.S. Capitol from January 7-9th next 
week, where Members of Congress, the President and First Lady, the Vice President and 
Second Gentleman, federal officials, diplomats, and the public will be invited to pay their 
respects in the Capitol Rotunda. The former president will be brought to Washington via 
Special Air Mission (SAM) 39, so named for his service as the 39th President of the United 
States. 

Pentagon News 

The Pentagon is seeking comment on a new pilot program which would increase the 
customary progress payment rate on approved Defense Department contracts by up to 10%. 
The Progress Payment Incentive Pilot (PPIP) was authorized in the fiscal year 2024 National 
Defense Authorization Act and granted the Defense Department authority to permit an 
increase in the progress payment rate. In a Federal Register notice, DoD indicated they plan 
on focusing the PPIP to improve the timing of payments to DoD subcontractors in order to 
“improve the cash flow throughout the supply base.” Ensuring subcontractors receive timely 
payments was a focus area in the Defense Contract Finance Study which was published in 
April 2023. According to that report’s executive summary, defense subcontractors and 
suppliers don’t typically receive favorable cash-flow benefits to the same degree as prime 
contractors. The Government Accountability Office also emphasized this finding as “60 to 
70% of defense work is being performed by subcontractors.” DoD’s request for comment is 
open until January 29 and they are "particularly interested in comments and information 
from companies currently in the Defense Industrial Base.” 

The 9/11 attacks claimed nearly 3,000 American lives and prompted the U.S.-led invasions 
of Afghanistan and Iraq during President Bush’s administration. This week, recent actions by 
the Biden administration highlight the ongoing difficulties in addressing unresolved 9/11 
cases and the complex legacy of Guantanamo Bay.  A military appeals court has ruled 
against Defense Secretary Lloyd Austin's attempt to annul plea agreements for Khalid 
Sheikh Mohammed, the accused architect of the 9/11 attacks, and two co-defendants, Walid 
bin Attash and Mustafa al-Hawsawi. After two years of negotiation, plea deals were 
announced last summer that would have the men plead guilty for war crimes in exchange for 
avoiding the death penalty. The agreements sparked controversy among 9/11 victims' 
families and senior Republicans. Supporters of the plea deals argue that they offer a 
practical solution to the prolonged legal challenges surrounding the cases of the men 
detained at Guantanamo Bay. 
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Pretrial hearings for the actors have been ongoing for over a decade. Much of the pretrial 
debate has focused on whether the evidence in the case has been compromised and is 
inadmissible due to the torture the defendants suffered during their initial detention by the 
CIA. 

Austin contended that, given the gravity of the case, he should have the authority to decide 
whether the accused should be eligible to avoid the death sentence. Defense attorneys argued 
that Austin’s involvement was unlawful, asserting that the plea agreements had already 
received approval from the Guantanamo court’s highest authority. Military Judge Air Force 
Col. Matthew McCall ruled in favor of the defense, which led the Department of Defense to 
challenge the decision. However, the appeals court upheld McCall’s ruling, leaving the 
Pentagon Chief with the option to escalate the case to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
District of Columbia Circuit. 

The Pentagon’s most recent repatriation, a Tunisian man Ridah bin Saleh al-Yazidi, leaves 
26 men at Guantanamo, down from the 700 Muslim men that were detained abroad and 
brought to the prison after 9/11. The Biden administration released three other men from 
Guantanamo due to pressure from human rights groups to release detainees held without 
charges. More than half the remaining men have been cleared as security risks and are 
awaiting transfer to other countries, while the others face active cases or have been convicted 
and sentenced by the military commission. 

James “Jimmy” Earl Carter Jr. (1924 - 2024) 

Jimmy Carter, 39th President of the United States, passed away at the age of 100 this past 
Sunday. Aside from serving as President, Carter was a peanut farmer, former Governor of 
Georgia, and US Naval Academy graduate. His presidency, like many, was marked with 
highs and lows. Carter was able to mediate the Camp David Accords which saw an end to 
the war between Israel and Egypt. Carter also spent just over a year working to free 52 
Americans being held hostage in the US Embassy in Tehran, Iran. The hostages were freed 
upon the inauguration of Ronald Reagan. Carter also worked to diversify the federal bench 
by appointing 41 women, including future Supreme Court Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg to 
her first post as an appellate judge. 

Upon the announcement of his death, President Joe Biden announced the American flag to 
be displayed at half-staff at federal buildings, military posts, public buildings, and naval 
vessels for 30 days. Biden also announced January 9th to be a National Day of Mourning, 
which is also the date at which Carter’s State Funeral will occur. Biden, who endorsed Carter 
for president during his first term as U.S. Senator from Delaware will deliver one of the 
eulogies. 
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Jimmy Carter is often best remembered for the 43 years after his presidency when he 
founded the Carter Center, built homes for Habitat for Humanity, negotiated the release of an 
American held in North Korea, and was a Sunday school teacher. In addition to serving this 
nation, Carter was a husband, father, grandfather, and great-grandfather. He and his wife 
Rosalynn were married for 73 years eclipsing George and Barbara Bush for the title of 
longest-wed presidential couple. President Carter’s legacy will be one of faithful service to 
the United States in which he was guided by his deep Christian faith and commitment to 
decency. 

Next Week's Hearings 

Armed Services Committee: 

House: NONE 

Senate: NONE 

Appropriations Committee: 

House: NONE 

Senate: NONE 

Homeland Security Committee: 

House: NONE 

Senate: NONE 

200 Massachusetts Ave. NW 

Suite 360 

Washington, DC 20001 
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